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Jacqueline Vizcarrondo

From: California Narcotic Officers' Association > on behalf of California Narcotic 
Officers' Association >

Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2021 2:16 PM
To: Tim Jung
Subject: Upcoming Training from CNOA!
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JOIN CNOA 

 

ANNUAL TRAINING INSTITUTE 

 

EVENTS & CLASSES 

 

Upcoming Training 

 

 

Mental Resiliency for First Responders 

April 21, 2021 

ONLINE 
 

View Class 

 

 

 

California Racial Justice Act [FREE CLASS] 

April 22, 2021 

El Cajon, CA - El Cajon Police Department 
 

View Class 

 

 

 

Drug Abuse Recognition (DAR)/Drugged Driving Investigations 
(DDI) [CLASS CANCELED] 

April 27, 2021 

Sacramento, CA - WSIN 
 

View Class 
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Informant Management and Control 
April 27, 2021 

ONLINE 
 

View Class 

 

 

 

PC 290 Sex Offender Registration, Compliance & Enforcement 

April 29, 2021 

Ontario, CA - Ontario Police Department 
 

View Class 

 

 

 

Tactical Entry & Basic Room Clearing 

April 30, 2021 

Anderson, CA - U.S. Airsoft 
 

View Class 

 

 

 

Use of Force Investigations Under PC 835a / Legal and Practical 
Applications  

April 30, 2021 

ONLINE 
 

View Class 

 

 

 

San Bernardino Terrorist Attack: Everything on What Happened 
to Lessons Learned 

May 13, 2021 

Ontario, CA - Ontario Police Department 
 

View Class 
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Mexican Drug Underworld [FREE CLASS] 

May 13, 2021 

Elk Grove, CA - Elk Grove Community Center 
 

View Class 

 

 

 

Alcohol Beverage Control: Enforcement/Stings/Inspections 

May 27, 2021 

Ontario, CA - Ontario Police Department 
 

View Class 

 

 

 

Strangulation Investigations 

May 28, 2021 

ONLINE 
 

View Class 

 

 

 

Gang and Drug Trends in Corrections 

June 17, 2021 

Ontario, CA - Ontario Police Department 
 

View Class 

 

 

 

Drug Abuse Recognition (DAR)/Drugged Driving Investigations 
(DDI) 

June 22, 2021 

Commerce, CA - LA CLEAR 
 

View Class 

 

 

 

Narcotic and Specialized Unit Supervisors Course 

July 12, 2021 
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Fremont, CA - Fremont Police Department 
 

View Class 

 

 

 

Drug Abuse Recognition (DAR)/Drugged Driving Investigations 
(DDI) 

July 27, 2021 

Anaheim, CA - Anaheim Police Department 
 

View Class 

 

 

 

Overdose (OD) Death Investigations 

July 29, 2021 

Ontario, CA - Ontario Police Department 
 

View Class 

 

 

 

Narcotic and Specialized Unit Supervisors Course 

September 13, 2021 

San Diego, CA - Humphrey's Half Moon Inn & Suites 
 

View Class 

 

 

 

Basic Narcotic Investigators School 
October 11, 2021 

San Diego, CA - Humphrey's Half Moon Inn & Suites 
 

View Class 

 

 

 

Drug Abuse Recognition (DAR)/Drugged Driving Investigations 
(DDI) 

November 08, 2021 

Santa Maria, CA - Santa Maria Police Department 
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View Class 
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